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	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 2108

	RFP TITLE:
	Nevada Ready! B-3

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	June 14, 2016

	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	May 23, 2016

	OPENING DATE:
	June 28, 2016

	NEW OPENING DATE:
	July 5, 2016

	OPENING TIME:
	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Annette Morfin, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFP 2108.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1. For the pilot project (3.2.1), are all counties/communities eligible to participate as pilot sites, or is participation limited to communities receiving funds from the Federal Preschool Development Grant?

Pilot participation will be determined through an application process. Communities that participate in the Nevada Ready! Pre-K program (Federal Preschool Development Grant) may receive priority but any community that applies will be considered.

2. Regarding 3.2.1, must "communities" include entire school districts, or can the pilot take place in selected schools/communities within a district?

Pilot can take place in selected schools/communities within a district.

3. Will funds for these projects come from the infrastructure portion of the federal grant? If so, what percent has been allocated for this work?

Funding for the B-3 work is separate from the aid payments for sub-grantees who are implementing high quality preschool programs. We encourage vendors to submit their best estimate of cost. A negotiation period will follow vendor selection prior to finalizing contracts. The budget is less than $1M for the projects combined.



4. Can you provide a link to (or a copy of) the original Federal Preschool Development Grant that was submitted by NDE in 2014? 

http://www2.ed.gov/programs/preschooldevelopmentgrants/applications/nvapplicationpdg2015.pdf

5. For Project II, must the vendor propose an evaluation plan, or will the agency evaluate the project?

Yes, the vendor should propose an evaluation plan.

6.	Is there a limit to the proportion of the budget that can be allocated to subcontracts?

[bookmark: _GoBack]There is not a limit; however the proposal should clearly indicate specific responsibilities and costs for any subcontracts.

7. Section 11.3 indicates that exceptions to the guidelines can be requested through attachment B. Section 11.3.5 indicates that each trip must be approved and reimbursed individually by the agency.  Can attachment B be used to request that travel monies be granted to the vendor and that travel expenditures be reported within the overall financial reporting for the project? 

Travel must be on reimbursement basis with receipts and based on GSA rates only. 

8.	FirstSchool has a long working relationship with the State of Nevada's P-3 efforts. Based on our experience in your state, we are interested in knowing if the following description of work would be considered responsive to Project II: PreK through third grade teachers and  school and district leaders at pilot sites in urban and rural locations in the North and the South, along with state agency personnel, would enroll in 	our online course, Student Communication in Classrooms for Young Children; FirstSchool  personnel will provide periodic in-person support and will develop the capacity of liaisons throughout the state to collect EduSnap data in pilot classrooms, support implementation of the instructional practices in the course and support the policies that support those practices.  The course begins with a focus on oral language and leads participants through an exploration of the broader framework of FirstSchool.  The goal is that at the close of Project II, pilot sites will 	have the tools to continue their development as PreK-3 communities.

The expectation for Project II is that the vendor will organize, implement and refine the B-3 framework unique to Nevada that will be developed in Phase I.

9.	Our university's requirements for proposal preparation and approval make it unlikely that we 	will be able to submit the proposal by the June 28 deadline.  Is there any opportunity for an 	extension? 

The proposal submission deadline has been extended to July 5. No additional extensions are anticipated.

10.	Is there specific guidance around budget preparation? Specifically, is there a limit to the proportion of budget that can be used to support sub-contractors? 

There is not a limit; however the proposal should clearly indicate specific responsibilities and costs for any subcontracts.

11.	I am in active discussion with FirstSchool about coordinating applications to collaboratively 	tackle the three projects. If we are coordinating applications (i.e., we will each take lead 	responsibility for separate projects within the overall scope), should this be explicitly noted in 	the application?
	
Yes.

12.	Can staff, travel, and other resources/funds be allocated to the purpose of cross-applicant 	coordination?

Yes. Funds will be allocated to the main contractor and the contractor would pay the sub-grantees.

13.	Given the nature of thinking being put forth by FirstSchool (see questions submitted from 	them), with an already-well-thought-out design for Project II (Pilot), is there flexibility to 	revise and re-think Section 3.1.3.1?

	The committee will need to be involved in determining short-and long-term goals for the 	pilot.

14.	The National P-3 Center is housed within the University of Washington. Given the requisite 	approvals and process needed within the University, coupled with the two-week window 	between questions being answered by Nevada DOE (on or about June 14) and proposal 	submission deadline (2pm June 28), is there a possibility of extending the timeline for 	applications? While we are extremely interested in this work, it is highly unlikely that an 	application can be prepared, references generated, and internal approvals secured under the 	stated deadlines.

The proposal submission deadline has been extended to July 5. No additional extensions are anticipated.

15.	The National P-3 Center has a long-standing history and relationship with the existing P-3 	efforts in the state of Nevada. To what extent will there be state-based partners who are actively 	dedicated to ensuring that there is minimal duplication of effort with other state efforts, as well 	as full inclusion of key stakeholders in the collaborative processes? In other words, to what 	extent is there dedicated staff in Nevada to support this work?

A coordinated team of state staff and stakeholders will be actively involved in the planning and development components of Project I. However, state staff will not be available for on-the-ground implementation, support and direct services for Project II. The expectation is that the vendor selected would provide this support. State staff will be involved in planning professional learning series in Project III but not in implementation of direct services. State staff will monitor the progress of the contract for each of the projects.

16.	Will the vendor be required to pay for members of the committee to attend meetings (Travel, 	stipends, etc)?

It is expected that the vendor selected for Project I will include travel costs for committee members in their budget. Travel costs will be minimized by use of technology. 
	

17.	Approximately how many committee members are expected?
	
Approximately 20.

18.	How many stakeholders are expected to be interviewed during the planning phase?
	
Ten (10) to Twenty (20).

19.	What type of contract will this be (fixed price, cost reimbursement, other?) 

The contract will be set up with either deliverables or work progress timelines that the contractor would meet in order to receive a set payment amount for the work.  Travel and other reimbursable type expenses would require receipts and would be reimbursed.   

20.	Is there a specific budget format required?  

Vendors are required to follow federal and NV State regulations.  

21.	What level of budget detail is required? 

Vendors are required to follow federal and NV State regulations. 

22.	What are the specific reporting and invoicing requirements associated with this grant? (What 	level of detail is required - can we get an example of an acceptable report and/or invoice 	format?) 

Monthly or quarterly reporting will be required and will include basic information regarding progress toward goals, persons responsible, outcomes, etc. Budget reporting will require source documentation.

23.	Can we use our federally approved indirect cost rate (IDCR)? 

We encourage vendors to submit their best estimate of cost. A negotiation period will follow vendor selection prior to finalizing contracts.

24.	Is providing travel receipts negotiable?

Our new guidelines indicate we must have all source documentation for each request for funds.

25.	Is billing travel based on state per diem rates negotiable? 

Travel is reimbursable at GSA rates only.

26.	Will our response be considered if we request an exception to any of the reporting requirements listed above in questions 1-4? 

We encourage vendors to submit their best, most aligned proposal. A negotiation period will follow vendor selection prior to finalizing contracts.  


27.	What does “community” mean in regards to the pilot?

The “community” will comprise a variety of stakeholders who provide direct and indirect health and education services to children from birth through grade 3 and their families.

28.	What is the intended size and scope of the pilot? Could the pilot be a single elementary school 	and birth-four center? Or does it assume a certain number of centers, schools and an entire 	district?

No, there are no parameters around the number of centers and schools involved in Project II. The size and scope of the pilot will be determined during Project I.

29.	Does the pilot need to include a variety of types of early childhood centers (headstart, home, 	etc.)? Or can the pilot focus on a single type to capture initial lessons?
	
The pilot participants will be determined during Project I.

30.	Please clarify the goal of the pilot. What would success look like? What measures will be used 	to gauge success? What specific instruments will be used to measure the success of the 	program?

The goal of Project II is to implement the B-3 model in select communities and revise and refine the model for optimal outcomes. Instruments, measures and success indicators will be determined by the committee in Project I.

31.	What measures will be used for school leader evaluations?

Instruments, measures and success indicators will be determined by the committee in Project I.

32.	Does this project intend to increase the number of B-3 options? Or is it more focused on 	improving the quality of existing B-3 options?

The B-3 model will be developed by the committee in Project I. The model will 1) incorporate community and stakeholder input, 2) include data and findings already collected, and 3) build on lessons learned from other communities. 

33.	How will pilot locations be chosen? Will the pilot be implemented in multiple settings (urban, 	rural, etc.)? Or will the selected vendor choose where the pilot will take place?

	The committee will develop an application process for participation in the pilot.

34.	Who would be the selected vendor’s “client” and point of contact? School leaders? District 	leaders?

Nevada Department of Education staff will be the vendor’s client.



35.	The RFP explains vendors can apply to single projects or all projects. Can you please provide 	an example of what it would look like to lead one project but not others given how intertwined 	they are? Specifically, what might it look like for a vendor serve as the lead on project III if 	they were not leading projects I and II?

Each project has a distinct scope of work. The lead of each project will have the autonomy to complete the work independent of the leads of other projects. However, the scope of work will be informed by previous work and guided by the committee.  

36.	For planning purposes, what is the recommended budget range for this project?

We encourage vendors to submit their best estimate of cost. A negotiation period will follow vendor selection prior to finalizing contracts.

37.	Are B-3 services currently being provided to the State by any organization or vendor? If so, 	what organizations and vendors are providing these services?

The State is not currently contracted with any organization or vendor to provide the B-3 services outlined in this RFP.

[bookmark: _Toc450737601]38.	REVISED RFP TIMELINE

The following represents the proposed timeline for this project.  All times stated are Pacific Time (PT).  These dates represent a tentative schedule of events.  The State reserves the right to modify these dates at any time.  

	Task
	Date/Time

	Deadline for submitting questions
	06/07/2016 @ 5:00 PM

	Answers posted to website 
	On or about 06/14/2016 

	Deadline for submittal of Reference Questionnaires
	No later than 4:30 PM on 07/01/2016 

	Deadline for submission and opening of proposals
	No later than 2:00 PM on 07/05/2016 

	Evaluation period (approximate time frame)
	07/07/2016 – 07/19/2016

	Selection of vendor 
	On or about 07/21/2016

	Anticipated BOE approval
	10/11/2016

	Contract start date (contingent upon BOE approval)
	10/11/2016








ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 2108.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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